i 4/12/80
b
- Dgar Jimvy,
ihon you asked He about records portaining %o Eist I told you I had copies, had
talen then frem the file and 4n refiling had not come to them. I still haven't, .

Howover, L came to a reforonce %o one and it gives the numbor, 4713, You may

want to-have a rocord of this.
I+ 15 a vrecord of 6/25/68 and 1% states that as of thon you had bocoze even more

cooporative, even with your anvointed cowrsel.
Cooporative is their word. As I recall it this record actually says you were

talidng even less, including ‘o counsel.

Sincerely,

Harold Beisbexg




